
From: 
Sent: 

Simon, Timothy A. 
3/17/2012 5:23:32 PM 

To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fw: Honoring Commissioner Timothy Simon for USF Professional Achievement 

Awards on March 31 
Fyi 

From: Cortes Saunders-Storno [mailto:ccsaundersstorno@usfca.edu] 
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2012 05:13 PM 
To: Cortes Saunders iRpfiartgd _ I 
Subject: Honoring Commissioner Timothy Simon for USF Professional Achievement Awards on March 
31 

Good Afternoon PG&Eers, Alumni and Friends: 

Hope you're all doing well on this St. Patrick's Day weekend! Please join me in 
honoring California Public Utilities Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon for the 
University of San Francisco's Professional Achievement Award on Saturday, 
March 31, 2012 at the San Francisco Olympic Club at 6 pm. 

This is a wonderful annual University of San Francisco event that recognizes USF alumnus/na for 
their significant contributions. This year, Commissioner Simon is being honored for distinction to the 
University through service in his profession and broader community engagement. 
Commissioner Simon received a Bachelor's degree in Economics from the University 
of San Francisco in '79. He was one of the distinguished alumni panelist at USF on 
March 5th that can be viewed by clicking this Mentorship Program Event link. 

Ticket price is $110 per per person and includes everything-- parking, cocktails 
and beverages, reception, dinner, awards program, dessert buffet and after 
party entertainment with the Frank J. Jackson Jazz Trio. 

For more details, pictures and RSVP, click the 'RSVP Now' link below. 

Hope to see many of you joining me at this special occasion! 

Cortes 

Cortes Saunders Storno 
Interim Alumni Relations Director/Consultant 
University of San Francisco 
2130 Fulton Street 
San Francisco, ( A 94117-1080 
Cite - 415,422.4747 
Cell-510.685.4055 

SB GT&S 0214587 

mailto:ccsaundersstorno@usfca.edu


ccsaundcrsstorm :.edn 
httns://www.nsfc umiii 

Forwarded message 

Subject: PREVIEW: [USF] You're Invited: Spring Gala Alumni Celebration | 
March 31 
To: "ccsaundersstorno@usfca.edu" <ccsaundersstorno@usfca.edu> 

The USF Alumni Association cordially invites you to join USF President Stephen A. 
Privett, S.J. for the Spring Gala Annual Alumni Celebration. 

RSVP Now » 

When: March 31 
Where: The Olympic Club, San 

Francisco 

Program: 
6 p.m. Cocktails - hosted bar 
7 p.m. Dinner 
Dessert and live jazz music following program 

Cost: $110 per person. 
Tables often may be reserved | Black tie optional 

mailto:ccsaundersstorno@usfca.edu
mailto:ccsaundersstorno@usfca.edu


For more information, please contact Bridget Lane: 
415-422.2553 | ysfevents@ysfca.edu 

University of San Francisco 
2130 Fulton Street 

San Francisco CA 94117 
If you wish to be removed from this group's mailing list, click here 

SB GT&S 0214589 


